angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org

From: Michael Poston - Planning <michaelposton@jacksonnc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 1:50 PM

To: angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org

Subject: 441 Gateway District Planning Council

Angie,

The members of the 441 Planning Council have indicated they are interested in continuing their service on the 441
Gateway District Planning Council. | am recommending that the Commissioners consider re-appointing Debbie Cowan,
Dora Robinson, Myra Cloer, Kathy Davis, and Susan Kinsland to the 441 Gateway District Planning Council.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Mike Poston

Planning Director
Jackson County

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



US 441 GATEWAY DISTRICT COMMUNITY PLANNING COUNCIL

NAME APPOINTED EXPIRES
Debbie Cowan 10-01-2012 -3 l-2071
851 Camp Creek Road 10-01-2015
Whittier, NC 28789 497-2325 12-17-2018
Dora Robinson 10-01-2012 ial-2001
PO, Box 511 10-01-2015
Cherokee, NC 28719 12-17-2018
dorakrob@yahoo.com
Myra Cloer 10-01-2012 125312001
P.O. Box 471 10-01-2015
Cherokee, NC 28719 12-17-2018
Kathy Davis 06-01-2021 12-31-2024
617 Olivet Church Road
Whittier, NC 28789
kathy.paynedavis@gmail.com  506-0076
Susan Kinsland Fill the unexpired 12.31-2001
1483 Sunset Farms Road term of M. Moody
Whittier, NC 28719 07-07-2020
sakinsland@yahoo.com
Vacant EBCI’s Request
Vacant

5-member board with two alternates

Three year terms, unlimited terms

At least one member shall be selected from a list provided by EBCI
All members must reside or own property in general vicinity of district
Under direction of Planning Department

US 441 Development Ordinance Municode Appendix 1

Meets as needed
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